From: chrisremillard@gsinet.net

To: "114692-95442491 @requests.muckrock.com"

Subject: RE: New Hampshire Right to Know Law Request: NH police budget and employment data (Merrimack County) (Dunbarton Police Department)
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 4:59:00 PM

Attachments: image002.onq

To Whom It May Concern:

The Dunbarton Police Department is in receipt of your 91-A (Right-to-Know) request dated Saturday, June 26t 2021. Please note that we received two (2) requests via e-mail that appear
duplicative (114719-87622463 and 114692-95442491). As such, we will only be responding to one (1) of the requests.

Due to the nature of the records that you are seeking, | am forwarding your request to the Dunbarton Town Offices. Due to anticipated research efforts, the volume of anticipated records, and
the administrative review process, including redactions, if any, please note that it may take up to ninety (90) days to process your request (see RSA 91-A:4, IV(b)(3)).

Sincerely,

Sergeant Christopher Remillard
Dunbarton Police Department

Chris Remillard, aPHR
Sergeant

Dunbarton Police Department

18 Robert Rogers Road, Dunbarton NH 03046

(603) 774-5500 [Office Line]

(603) 224-1232 [Dispatch]

(603) 774-5600 [Fax]

DIAL 911 FOR AN EMERGENCY

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/dunbartonpolice

Website: http://www.dunbartonpolice.weebly.com

THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY OR PUBLIC SAFETY SENSITIVE INFORMATION. This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please reply to the sender that you have received the
message in error and then delete the message and any attachments.

From: Dunbarton PD [mailto:dunbartonpd@gsinet.net]

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Chris Remillard <chrisremillard@gsinet.net>

Subject: Fwd: New Hampshire Right to Know Law Request: NH police budget and employment data (Merrimack County) (Dunbarton Police Department)

Dunbarton Police Department
18 Robert Rogers Road
Dunbarton, NH 03046

Office: (603) 774-5500

Fax: (603) 774-5600

Dispatch: (603) 224-1232

Begin forwarded message:

From: 114692-95442491@requests.muckrock.com

Date: June 26, 2021 at 7:16:46 AM EDT

To: dunbartonpd@gsinet.net

Subject: New Hampshire Right to Know Law Request: NH police budget and employment data (Merrimack County) (Dunbarton Police Department)

Dunbarton Police Department
RTK Office

18 Robert Rogers Rd
Dunbarton Center, NH 03046

June 26, 2021
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the New Hampshire Right to Know Law, I respectfully request the following records related to this municipality's police department hiring, employment, and
funding for the budget years 2000 through 2020:

BUDGET and FUNDING DATA - Records sufficient to show funding for municipal law enforcement offices and activities for the years 2000 through 2020.

If possible, please provide the itemized budget allocated for public safety and police department activities for each year, as well as records sufficient to show any
additional funding received through other means, including but not limited to:

« funds for capital expenditures

* grants

« donations

HIRING and EMPLOYMENT DATA - Records sufficient to show the following data regarding police department employment for the years 2000 through 2020.

« The number of employed law enforcement officers (as defined by RSA 105-D:1). Please provide the date on which the provided numbers were accurate.

« Annual demographic information (age, race, gender) of law enforcement officers employed by this municipality

« Annual demographic information (age, race, gender) of any individual employed in a position of leadership within this municipality’s public safety or law enforcement
department
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If any of the requested information is available in aggregate form, provision of this aggregate information by year would likely satisfy this request. If there are any known
caveats involved with the data and information your office is able to provide, I would really appreciate it if you could share them with me.

*Please note* that if any of the requested information is held by another office or agency, direction to the appropriate office would be greatly appreciated.

This request is being made on behalf of the Concord Monitor through the statewide nonprofit Granite State News Collaborative. This request is not being made for
commercial purposes. It is being made as part of a journalistic data collection effort to benefit news organizations and the public good throughout the State of New
Hampshire.

If your office anticipates that fees associated with the processing of this request, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling
my request. I would prefer the request be filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Please call 603-224-5301 with any questions about this request. If your call is not answered, please leave a message and your call will be returned as soon as possible.
I'look forward to receiving your response to this request within five business days, as required by law.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I really appreciate your time and help.

Sincerely,

Cassidy Jensen, The Concord Monitor

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:

https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?

next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%?2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency _login%?252Fdunbarton-police-department-
27932%252Fnh-police-budget-and-employment-data-merrimack-county-dunbarton-police-department-
114692%252F%253Femail%253Ddunbartonpd%252540gsinet.net&url_auth_token=AAEIDas]_tTiUlurSqcbX2T4v2w%3A11x61Z%3ASViemwx5DRgSWSSmQAXTwdzqlHo

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 114692-95442491@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 114692

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be
returned as undeliverable.



